RAKAN HAROON

RESUME



💌 Rahanmohamed20@gmail.com 🤳 0097477057167 🧥 Al Aziziya Doha 🛗 August 31, 1995

💡 Palamunai \mid B2714059 💖 Male 📜 Sri Lanka 🚨 Married 🗦 Supervisor

I have more than 03 Years of Excellent Experience as a salesman in the Al Meera Consumer goods company(GULF FALCON). accountable for supporting sales staff by providing administrative, clerical, And customer support. Follow up with customer-completed orders and process sales leads. Making the customer shopping and explaining the variety of items, helping customers in all kinds of retail outlets, including markets and department stores. In a variety of retail Venus and locations, from high street to large superstores in shopping malls a high level of customer interaction, I have good customer-facing and communication skills. I have a good command of English, Arabic, and Hindi.

Education			
Jan 2012 - Dec 2014		high School Ak Minhaj Maha Vid, Palamunai / Ampara Successfully complete Advanced level Examination	
Employment			
Dec 2014 - Mar 2018	Doha,Qatar	Al Meera Consumer goods.(Gulf Falcon Cleaning and Hospitality Service),	
May 2018 - Dec 2023	Sales manager Himas Hotel And Bakery, Ampara, Sri Lanka		
Skills	Time Manage	ment	Communication
	Problems-sol	ving	Team Work
	Creativity		Leadership
	Interpersonal	l skills	
Languages	English		Arabic
	Hindi		

I consent to the processing of my personal data for the purpose of recruitment for the position to which I am applying.

Hobbies

Participating Games

Courses

Apr 2012

Diploma In Computer Studies

Successfully Completed Diploma in Computer Studies London Business Academy

Apr 2012

Diploma In Ms Office

Completed Microsoft Office London Business Academy

References

Qualities

Dr.A.L.Gafoor LLB.LLM.PHD

Authority at Law, Ampara, Sri Lanka

+94776024315

Mr.S.M.M.Haneefa B.A (cey)

Principal Km/Ak Minhaj Maha Vid, Palamunai, Ampara, Sri Lanka

+94718225356

Active

Smart

Assist

Confident

Achievements

*Employee of the Month, December 2016

*Nominated As a House Hold Supervisor Al Meera Hazm Al Markhiya Branch

Doha, December 20, 2023

Custom section

I do hereby certify that the particulars given by me in this application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.